From: <rmcfad@mpw.net>

To: "D'Amato Michael S" <mdamat@milwaukee.gov>, Davis Sr Joe
<jidavis@milwaukee.gov>, Donovan Robert G <rdonov@milwaukee.gov>, MacDonaldTerry
<tmacdo@milwaukee.gov>, Witkowiak James <jwitko@milwaukee.gov>, Murphy Michael J
<mmurph@milwaukee gov>

Date: 11/5/2004 1:16:34 PM

Subject: Capital Irrigation projects-Forestry

Please refer o the attachment on this e-mail for 2 complete list of project

areas. The previous e-mail was not complete. | apoiogize for any inconvienence
this may have caused.

CC: "Booker, Wanda" <WBOOKE@mpw.net>, "Cole, Preston D" <PCOLE@mpw.net>
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Project Areas

Bed Only Irrigation and Landscaping =
W .Canal 8t.-6th-25th . : :
W Forest Home-27-31

S.27th $t-UPRR ROW to Lincoln

Water St-Juneau to E.Pleasant

Deep Tap Water Service Work

W .Canal 8t-N.25th-Miller Park
‘N.Hawley Rd.-Hawley Rd. to Vet

‘N. Hawley Rd.Viaduct Rehab

‘W. Highland-C.P. Rail underpass
‘Marguette Interchange

‘W Silver Sp.-27th §t.-43rd St.
§'6th Si-Griass to Maple
‘W . Walnut St.-6th 1o 12th

'S. 92nd St.-S.of Adier to East Freeway




